Tth May, 1938

Dr. EBSPoarson
Departmsnt of lpplhd Statisties,
University College "

W.l.

Dear Pearson,

I have, from the firah, felt ths diffioulsy that
mich of the material handed over to my cars Seems 50 bear
1little relation to the purposes of a Fugenles Laboratory, and,
aE you say, scuns.bte have been even of unsertain ownership,
I ought to say, however, that I have already authorlty to
oonvert the museum, or sush part of it as may from time te
time be needed, te other uses; 8o that thews samot, I am
afrald, be any division uf resprasibility as to ths wse of
the oupboards.

If, hewever, any of the cupboards contaln maberial
1ikely to be of value fex temshing purposes in your Depart-
ment, I believe I should be suthorised to imsue 1t to you
on loan, and should mot, prebably, be inolined to pesber you
for i1ta early retum,

Yours sinserely,



